Andrew D. Turner Monday

ki e Tre=myy Mirkhaal meenarnninocNMicramatll Aarm « M Aarl 1 A il
W To: Trac V, MICNnael, [assenpines 0 wwgmali.Com C: Mark, Laurie »

Mechanics Bank

Dear Mr. Wolford and Ms. Sardad,

| have written you several times about the document sent that would enable Lassen Pines MWC to
have access to its accounts at Mechanics Bank. As you know, those accounts were frozen when
your group, the Recall Committee, attempted to gain control over the bank accounts. The bank has
advised us that they will release the accounts only if we provide them with (i) an agreement signed
by both the existing Board of Directors and the Recall Committee’s purported Board, or (ii) a court
order. To obtain a court order, the water company would have to file a lawsuit. We have been trying
to avoid that path.

If we do not hear from you by close of business tomorrow, we have been directed to proceed with the
filing of a lawsuit, naming the members of the Recall Committee as defendants, and seeking
compensation for the actions taken by the Committee that have resulted in substantial disruption and
expense to the Water Company.

I look forward to hearing from you.

Andy Turner

Andrew D. Turner
Partner

adturner@lagerlof.com
626.793.9400

155 North Lake Ave
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